

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 3, 1959

*Mr. J. C. Salmon
Aztec Oil & Gas Company
Box 786
Farmington, New Mexico*

Re: Completion Reports

Dear Mr. Salmon:

*Returned herewith are two copies of the completion log, 9-330
for your Ute Indian #2-C, E-15-34N-15W.*

Please show the producing interval and the formation tops.

*Return the completed logs to this office at your earliest
convenience.*

If we may be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

*A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3*

ARK:ks

Encls.

New Mexico Of Conservation Commission
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO
NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO